



## Bay Area Municipal Stormwater Collaborative (BAMSC)

### BAMSC Monitoring / POCs Committee FINAL Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, Nov 2, 2022  
10:00 AM – 3:30 PM

#### INTERNAL MEETING - ZOOM LINK

Meeting ID: 872 8757 9696

Passcode: 434161

To Join by Phone: (669) 900-6833

#### MAIN MEETING - ZOOM LINK

Meeting ID: 880 5900 5635

Passcode: 421160

To Join by Phone: (669) 900-6833

#### Internal Meeting (10:00 AM – 2:30 PM)

1. **Introductions, Announcements, Changes to the Agenda (Lisa Sabin, 10 min) 10:00**
  - A. Receive announcements.
  - B. Make agenda adjustments as needed.
  
2. **MPC Business 10:10**
  - A. **Update – BAMSC Steering Committee (Reid Bogert; 10 min)**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Receive update on MPC-relevant topics and projects at BAMSC Steering Committee.
  - B. **MPC Meeting Planning (Lisa Sabin, 5 min)**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Discuss upcoming meeting schedule and items for future meetings including potential outreach/presentations to Regional Water Board staff during main meetings.
  
3. **Regional MRP Reporting Coordination 10:25**
  - A. **MRP 2.0 Work Plan for Coordinated Reporting (Bonnie de Berry, 5 min).**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Discuss coordinated reporting for WY 2022 in the March UCMRs.
  - B. **MRP 3.0 Work Plan for Coordinated Reporting (Lisa Sabin, 10 min)**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Review draft work plan for coordinated reporting and collaborative projects to support MRP 3.0 requirements, identify leads and schedules for FY22-23.

*Next BAMSC Monitoring / POC Committee meeting is Wednesday, Jan 4, 2023*

**4. Regional Monitoring Collaboration/Coordination for MRP 3.0 10:40**

**A. Trash Monitoring Plans – (Bonnie de Berry/Chris Sommers, 30 min)**

Outputs / Outcomes: Status Updates and discussion of the following topics:

- EPA WQIF Grant – for Receiving Water Trash Monitoring – Discuss the project that was submitted, and the anticipated grant award timeline
- Technical Advisory Group
  - Invitations, scheduling first meeting and agenda planning
  - Process to solicit input/participation from other parties outside of TAG
- Outfall site selection criteria and regional representativeness
- (Near-term technical & permitting issues and status)
- Permitting subgroup TBD
- Review Schedule/Timeline
- Annual Trash Monitoring Report (need for Mar 2023 submittal?)

**B. LID Monitoring Plans – (Lisa Sabin, 60 min)**

Outputs / Outcomes: Status updates and discussion of the following topics:

- Review Schedule/Timeline
- Discuss long-term regional objectives
- Technical Advisory Group
  - Invitations, scheduling first meeting and agenda planning
  - Discuss who else should be invited to TAG meetings
  - Identify/discuss technical issues to bring to TAG
- Regional QAPP development

**C. Receiving Water Limitations Monitoring (Lisa Austin, 10 min)**

**12:10**

Outputs / Outcomes: Status Updates and discussion of the following topics:

- Regional Collaborative Project

-----LUNCH 12:30-1:30-----

**5. Provisions C.11/12 (Mercury and PCBs) Control Programs 1:30**

**A. Source Property Identification and Abatement (Lisa Sabin, 10 min)**

Outputs / Outcomes: Discuss coordination issues between Regional Water Board and EPA on consistency across property identification and cleanup; check in on status of documentation of completed abatement of source properties; updates to referred/self-abated source property list.

**B. Control Measures in Old Industrial Areas (Lisa Sabin, 30 min)**

Outputs / Outcomes: Status updates and discussion of the following topics:

- Information sharing on progress developing Control Measure Plans;
- Discussion of starting date and control measure scenarios to achieve MRP targets;
- Review Schedule/Timeline

**C. Program for Controlling PCBs from Bridges/Overpasses (Lisa Austin)**

Outputs / Outcomes: No new updates.

***Next BAMSC Monitoring / POC Committee meeting is Wednesday, Jan 4, 2023***

**D. Program for Controlling PCBs from Electrical Utilities (Lisa Sabin)**

Outputs / Outcomes: No new updates.

**E. Managing PCBs During Building Demolition (Jon Konnan, 10 min)**

Outputs / Outcomes: Update on regional project to develop new guidance materials.

**6. RMP Topics (10 minutes)**

**2:20**

**A. RMP Updates**

Outputs / Outcomes: Update on RMP Annual Meeting outcomes, workgroups, status of projects, and collaboration on report submission:

- **Annual Meeting** – update from Oct 3, 2022 meeting
- **Emerging Contaminants Workgroup (Reid Bogert)**: stormwater monitoring strategy for contaminants of emerging concern (CECs); (Due April 2023)
- **Small Tributaries Loading Strategy (STLS) (Lisa Sabin)**: update from Oct 13, 2022 meeting.
- **PCBs Workgroup (Jon Konnan)**- workplan for conducting studies concerning the fate, transport and biological uptake of PCBs discharged from urban runoff to San Francisco Bay margin areas (Due September 2023).

**7. Adjourn – Internal Meeting (Lisa Sabin)**

**by 2:30**

*Next BAMSC Monitoring / POC Committee meeting is Wednesday, Jan 4, 2023*

**Main Meeting (2:30 PM – 3:30 PM)**

- 8. Introductions, Announcements, and Changes to Agenda (Lisa Sabin, 10 min) 2:30**
- A. Receive announcements.
- B. Make agenda adjustments as needed.
- 9. Meeting Planning (All, 5 min) 2:40**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Discuss meeting format and future meeting topics.
- 10. BAMSC and Regional Water Board activities (Committee members / Regional Water Board staff)**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Information sharing – communication and discussion of current projects or activities.
- A. Regional Water Board Updates (RWB Staff, 10 min) 2:45**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Receive updates from RWB on MRP 3.0 topics/issues as needed, including:
- Status of Caltrans Specification for PCBs in bridges/overpasses;
- B. MRP 3.0 C.8 Monitoring Topics (Zach Rokeach/Bonnie de Berry/Lisa Sabin, 20 min) 2:55**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Permittees provide updates on status of Technical Advisory Groups and monitoring plan development, site selection criteria, etc. Review schedule/timeline, ask clarifying questions. Monitoring Topics include:
- LID Monitoring
  - Trash Monitoring
  - RWL Monitoring
- C. MRP 3.0 C.11/12 PCBs/Mercury Topics (Selina Louie/Richard Looker/Lisa Sabin, 10 min) 3:15**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Receive update from Regional Water Board staff topics of interest, as needed, including:
- Planned next steps and timing for addressing PCBs from PG&E
  - Status for PCBs Source Property Referrals
  - Old Industrial Area Control Measure Plans
  - SCWRPPP Bioretention/Biofiltration Monitoring Project
- 11. Approval –Meeting Summaries (Lisa Sabin, 5 min) 3:25**  
Outputs / Outcomes: Approve summaries of Sept 2022 MPC Meeting.
- 12. Adjourn – Main Meeting (Lisa Sabin) by 3:30**

***Next BAMSC Monitoring / POC Committee meeting is Wednesday, Jan 4, 2023***